
From: VILLAESCUSA Desi B * OED
To: FLETCHER Bruce A * OED
Subject: RE: FW: Quote for OED
Date: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 2:18:11 PM

Whew!

Awesome!!!
 
Desi Villaescusa
Systems Manager
Oregon Employment Department
Cell:   971-283-0578
Desk: 503-947-1621
 

From: FLETCHER Bruce A * OED <Bruce.A.FLETCHER@oregon.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 2:18 PM
To: VILLAESCUSA Desi B * OED <Desi.B.VILLAESCUSA@oregon.gov>
Cc: HOHMAN Chad S * OED <Chad.S.HOHMAN@oregon.gov>; DREILING Jeffrey D * OED
<Jeffrey.D.DREILING@oregon.gov>; WILLIAMS Joshua C * OED <Joshua.C.WILLIAMS@oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: FW: Quote for OED
 
Desi,
  We are currently using  going to  for reliacard files and
reports.  We are doing this on the new 
 
  I have worked extensively with  during the time to get  going, so if they need  and
open source will work, we should not have too hard of time getting this going. 
 

From: VILLAESCUSA Desi B * OED <Desi.B.VILLAESCUSA@oregon.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 2:08 PM
To: FLETCHER Bruce A * OED <Bruce.A.FLETCHER@oregon.gov>
Cc: HOHMAN Chad S * OED <Chad.S.HOHMAN@oregon.gov>; DREILING Jeffrey D * OED
<Jeffrey.D.DREILING@oregon.gov>; WILLIAMS Joshua C * OED <Joshua.C.WILLIAMS@oregon.gov>
Subject: FW: FW: Quote for OED
 
Hey Bruce,
Here’s the latest info on the ID.me solution they are looking at.
 
A couple of things I notice.
1:  They need an account on our  to transfer files.
2:  They use  to encrypt said files.
 
Bruce/Chad/Jeff, see any issues with the file transfer part?
Also,   Do we use that currently?  (Have we bought it?)
There are open source versions  that might work, but if they are specifying  we



might have to do that.
That means some minor scripting to extract the files…
(Q:  On what system do we extract those files?)
 
Josh, thoughts on who might do whatever with the  once we have it?
 
Thanx!
 
Desi Villaescusa
Systems Manager
Oregon Employment Department
Cell:   971-283-0578
Desk: 503-947-1621
 

From: FRIESEN Lori L * OED <Lori.L.FRIESEN@oregon.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 1:58 PM
To: LEAHY Lindsi K * OED <Lindsi.K.LEAHY@oregon.gov>; TRUEX Bill L * OED
<Bill.L.Truex@oregon.gov>; CROMWELL Sara D * OED <Sara.D.CROMWELL@oregon.gov>; FLORES
Sarah R * OED <Sarah.R.FLORES@oregon.gov>; DREILING Jeffrey D * OED
<Jeffrey.D.DREILING@oregon.gov>; VILLANI David * OED <David.VILLANI@oregon.gov>; VALERY
Timothy M * OED <Timothy.M.VALERY@oregon.gov>; WILLIAMS Joshua C * OED
<Joshua.C.WILLIAMS@oregon.gov>; KERN Neal T * OED <Neal.T.KERN@oregon.gov>; VILLAESCUSA
Desi B * OED <Desi.B.VILLAESCUSA@oregon.gov>; MCINTOSH Derrick * OED
<Derrick.MCINTOSH@oregon.gov>; HOUSE Nameun * OED <Nameun.HOUSE@oregon.gov>;
WYLAND Heather E * OED <Heather.E.WYLAND@oregon.gov>; CURTIS Nancy * OED
<Nancy.CURTIS@oregon.gov>; KING Heath L * OED <Heath.L.KING@oregon.gov>
Subject: FYI: FW: Quote for OED
 
Here’s the initial info from Mere (ID.me).  There is continued back-n-forth messages to get closer to
some actual $amounts, but I wanted to send this out before the update at 4pm.
 
Lori
 
From: Mere Work <mere.work@id.me> 
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 4:42 PM
To: VILLANI David * OED <David.VILLANI@oregon.gov>
Cc: HOUSE Nameun * OED <Nameun.HOUSE@oregon.gov>; FRIESEN Lori L * OED
<Lori.L.FRIESEN@oregon.gov>; Geoff Dailey <geoff.dailey@id.me>
Subject: Re: Quote for OED
 
Hi Dave!
 
Happy New Year to you and the OED team! We're excited to kick off 2021 with this project
with you all. In order to accurately give SHI a quote, I need the number of verification
credentials you will be purchasing. 
 





would also like a sample file or file layout so we can start setting our systems up internally
to process the file.
 
Thanks in advance
Dave Villani
Operations and Policy Analyst
Oregon Employment Department
(503) 947-1356
 

 
 
This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and privileged information belonging
to the sender, for a specific individual and purpose, and is legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you should delete this message and any disclosure, copying, forwarding or distribution of this
message, or the taking of any action based on it, by you is strictly prohibited.




